
 
OFFICIAL 

 
 

Meeting: Skipton and Ripon Area Committee 

Members: Councillors Richard Foster (Chair), Andy Solloway 
(Vice-Chair), Philip Barrett, Barbara Brodigan, 
Andy Brown, Nick Brown, Felicity Cunliffe-Lister, 
Robert Heseltine, Nathan Hull, David Ireton, 
Andrew Murday, Simon Myers, David Noland, 
David Staveley, Andrew Williams and Robert Windass. 

Date: Thursday, 21 November 2024 

Time: 3.00 pm 

Venue: Ripon Town Hall, Ripon, HG4 1DD 

 
Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items taken in open 
session. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer whose details are at the foot of the first page 
of the agenda if you would like to find out more. 
 
You may also be interested in subscribing to updates about this or any other North Yorkshire Council 
committee - https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ieLogon.aspx?RPID=4452570&HPID=4452570&For
ms=1&META=mgSubscribeLogon.  
 
Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open to the public, 
please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at public 
meetings, a copy of which is available to download below. Anyone wishing to record is asked to 
contact, prior to the start of the meeting, the Democratic Services Officer whose details are at the foot 
of the first page of the agenda. We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting 
and that it is non-disruptive. 

Agenda 
 
1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 September 2024 
 

(Pages 3 - 8) 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 All Members are invited to declare at this point any interests they have in items appearing 

on this agenda, including the nature of those interests. 
 

4.   Public Participation  
 Members of the public may ask questions or make statements at this meeting if they 

have given notice (including the text of the question/statement) to David Smith of 
Democratic Services and supplied the text (contact details below) by midday on Monday 
18 November 2024, three working days before the day of the meeting.  Each speaker 
should limit themselves to 3 minutes on any item.  Members of the public who have given 
notice will be invited to speak:- 

 at this point in the meeting if their questions/statements relate to matters which are 
not otherwise on the Agenda (subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes); 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ieLogon.aspx?RPID=4452570&HPID=4452570&Forms=1&META=mgSubscribeLogon
https://edemocracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ieLogon.aspx?RPID=4452570&HPID=4452570&Forms=1&META=mgSubscribeLogon


 
OFFICIAL 

 when the relevant Agenda item is being considered if they wish to speak on a matter 
which is on the Agenda for this meeting. 

If you are exercising your right to speak at this meeting, but do not wish to be recorded, 
please inform the Chairman who will instruct anyone who may be taking a recording to 
cease while you speak. 
 

5.   Receipt of Petition titled 'Save Ripon Market' (Pages 9 - 12) 
 To advise of a petition containing more than 500 signatures and ask the Committee to 

consider a response. 
 

6.   Committee Work Programme 
 

(Pages 13 - 18) 

7.   Any Other Items  
 Any other items which the Chair agrees should be considered as a matter of urgency 

because of special circumstances. 
 

8.   Date of Next Meeting  
 Thursday, 12 December 2024 at 10.00am. 

 
Members are reminded that in order to expedite business at the meeting and enable Officers to 
adapt their presentations to address areas causing difficulty, they are encouraged to contact 
Officers prior to the meeting with questions on technical issues in reports. 

 
 
Barry Khan 
Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal and Democratic Services) 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
Contact Details: 
 
Name: David Smith, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 07542 029870 
Email: david.smith1@northyorks.gov.uk 
 
13 November 2024 

Page 2



North Yorkshire Council 
 

Skipton and Ripon Area Committee 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday, 5th September 2024, commencing at 10.02am. 
 
Councillor Richard Foster in the Chair and Councillors Barbara Brodigan, Andy Brown, Nick 
Brown, Felicity Cunliffe-Lister, Robert Heseltine, Nathan Hull, David Ireton, Simon Myers, David 
Noland, Andy Solloway, David Staveley and Andrew Williams. 
 
Officers present: Nick Turpin, Development Service Manager (South Area); Sharon Sunter, 
Economic Development Manager; Andrew Laycock, Regeneration Officer – Skipton and Ripon; 
Linda Marfitt, Head of Planning Policy & Place; Ruth Parker, Principal Planning Policy & Place 
Officer; Rachel Cryer, Principal Policy Place Officer; Laura Welsh, Planning Policy and Place 
Officer; Mark Codman, Parish Liaison and Local Devolution Manager; Christine Phillipson, 
Principle Democratic Services Officer; Vicky Davies, Senior Democratic Services Officer; and 
David Smith, Democratic Services Officer. 
 
In attendance: Councillors Carl Les OBE and Mark Crane; Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP; Guy 
Wilson, Chair of the Ripon Military Heritage Trust; James Ellis, Director of Planning at Rural 
Solutions; Andrew Byrne, Bolton Abbey Estate. 
 

 
Copies of all documents considered are in the Minute Book 

 

 
130 Apologies for Absence 

 
Apologies were received from Councillors Philip Barrett and Andrew Murday. 
 

131 Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 June 2024 
 
Considered 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Skipton and Ripon Area Committee held on 6 June 
2024. 
 
Resolved 
 
(a) That the Minutes of the meeting of the Skipton and Ripon Area Committee held on 6 

June 2024, having been printed and circulated, be taken as read and confirmed and 
signed by the Chair as a correct record. 

 
132 Declarations of Interest 

 
Councillors Richard Foster and Andy Brown declared that at the Strategic Planning 
Committee of 14 May 2024 they were involved in the decision regarding an application 
which relates to the petition at Item 5. 
 
Councillors Barbara Brodigan and Andrew Williams declared that they had submitted 
statements to or spoken at the 14 May 2024 Strategic Planning Committee regarding the 
application to which the petition at Item 5 relates. They both also declared that they had 
previously been in discussions with the Ripon Military Heritage Trust. Councillor Brodigan 
declared that she had signed the petition. 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1Page 3

Agenda Item 2



133 Public Participation 
 
There was none. 
 

134 Receipt of Petition titled 'Save Ripon's Military Heritage' 
 
Considered 
 
A report advising Members of a petition containing more than 500 signatures, verbal 
additions to this report from Nick Turpin, Development Service Manager (South Area), and 
a verbal statement from Guy Wilson, Chair of the Ripon Military Heritage Trust (RMHT). 
 
Nick Turpin outlined the report, informing Members that the petition related to the planning 
application 20/02973/EIAMAJ, which was granted permission at the 14 May 2024 Strategic 
Planning Committee, subject to conditions and the completion of a s106 agreement. It was 
explained that the report to the Strategic Planning Committee covered military heritage in 
detail and that Members of the Committee discussed the issue during the meeting. Mr 
Turpin drew the AC’s attention to Condition 47, which requires a heritage strategy to be 
submitted prior to the submission of the first reserved matters application and for the 
strategy to be brought back to the Strategic Planning Committee when the first reserved 
matter application is dealt with. 
 
Guy Wilson introduced the petition, stating that as he served as Master of the Armourers; 
led in creating the Royal Armouries, Leeds; and was previously a director of a national 
museum, he understands that not everything can be saved. He went on to highlight the 
importance of the site stating that: 
 

 The site formed part of Ripon’s North Camp in the First World War, where soldiers 
trained or recovered from injuries. 
 

 The foundations of the power station that powered both of Ripon’s camps and the 
remains of the weir are present.  
 

 The School of Military Engineering was in Ripon during the Second World War and 
evidence of this training is on the site. Cold War training bridges are also present on 
the site. 
 

 The wooden huts of Deverell Barracks are unique. 
 
Mr Wilson suggested that despite the aforementioned Condition 47, the heritage of the site 
is not protected and there is no plan for the area’s archaeological investigation or 
preservation. He informed the Committee that the idea of re-erecting some of the more 
important huts away from the site had not been progressed. He also informed the 
Committee that RMHT has no formal stake in the project, and therefore can’t fundraise to 
support it, something that could take significant time.  
 
During the debate on this item, the following points were raised: 
 

 There were concerns that there may not be enough time between the heritage strategy 
being submitted and the first reserved matter application being dealt with, and 
therefore, RMHT could not have time to fundraise. RMHT cannot start fundraising until 
there is confirmation of a location that the heritage assets can be preserved on. 
 

 Members highlighted that the 23 February 2023 Harrogate Borough Council Planning 
Committee and the 14 May 2024 North Yorkshire Council Strategic Planning 
Committee were supportive of finding a location for the heritage assets. It was also 
highlighted that the Council’s Conservation Officer supports the retention of a selection Page 2Page 4



of buildings and the bridges at Laver Banks if feasible. 
 

 It was suggested that Officers bring in experts to assist with finding a solution due to 
the specific nature of the situation. 

 

 Members highlighted that retaining some of the buildings on the development site 
without a proper scheme in place would leave them vulnerable to vandalism. It was 
suggested that the huts should become a tourist attraction that draws people to the 
city. 

 
Following the debate, Nick Turpin informed Members that Officers were supportive of 
trying to find a solution but reminded them that it is up to Homes England and the Ripon 
Military Heritage Trust to put proposals forward. 
 
Members supported the petition, and it was proposed to take the action requested by the 
petition and write a letter to the Defence Infrastructure Organisation and Homes England, 
to express the Area Committee’s disquiet at the apparent disregard of the military heritage 
on the site. This should urge them to properly and promptly consider the preservation of 
the military heritage, and encourage discussions between the Ripon Military Heritage Trust 
and Homes England. 
 
A vote was taken and the motion was declared carried with 11 votes for, none against and 
2 abstentions (those Members that are members of Strategic Planning Committee). 
 
Resolved  
 
a) That the Area Committee takes the action requested by the petition. 

 
b) That the Area Committee writes to the Defence Infrastructure Organisation and Homes 

England, to express the Area Committee’s disquiet at the apparent disregard of the 
military heritage on the site. This should urge them to properly consider the 
preservation of the military heritage and encourage discussions between the Ripon 
Military Heritage Trust and Homes England. 

 
135 Update from RT Hon Julian Smith MP 

 
Considered 
 
A verbal update from The Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP, provided remotely using MS 
Teams. 
 
The Chair invited The Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP to provide an update on his areas of 
work, concerns, and priorities, before there was a discussion with Members. The key 
points are summarised below. 
 

 A discussion on the government’s intention to remove winter fuel allowance and the 
consequences that this would have on the residents in the Skipton and Ripon 
constituency. 

 

 A discussion on the Airedale Hospital rebuild and The Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP 
informed Members that he was hopeful the rebuild would go ahead. 

 

 Members highlighted the importance of NYC, the Mayor and the MP providing 
feedback to the new housing target figures consultation. The general view was that 
housing target figures were too high. 

 

 The Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP offered to assist the Ripon Military Heritage Trust with Page 3Page 5



their campaign. 
 

 The Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP agreed to provide an update on the processes to get 
more transparency in the petrol and diesel markets. 

 
Members thanked The Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP for attending the meeting. 
 
Resolved 
 
a) That the verbal update is noted. 
 

136 Economic, Regeneration, Tourism and Transport Project Development Fund for the 
Area Constituency Committees 
 
Considered 
 
A report by Sharon Sunter, Economic Development Manager, providing a progress update 
on the budget position of the Economic, Regeneration, Tourism and Transport Project 
Development Fund in relation to this Committee. 
 
Sharon Sunter introduced the report, and the following points were discussed during the 
debate: 
 
Langcliffe Quarry – A History of the Limeworks Industry - 

 Members were pleased that grant funding from the UKSPF NY programme has been 
awarded as this balances how funding has been awarded across North Yorkshire. 

 Members were informed that NYC has been approached regarding a café proposal for 
one of the units at Langcliffe Quarry. They were also informed that 6/8 of the units are 
currently rented out with the two largest units still empty. 

 
Ripon Mobility Hub - 

 Members asked that the Area Committee has the opportunity to feedback into this 
project at an early stage. 

 It was also suggested that Members should receive information on the additional 
funding bid. 

 
In addition to the above, Members asked for an update on the project at Engine Shed 
Lane, Skipton. Sharon Sunter informed them that Craven District Council had produced 
designs using flood modelling data provided by the Environment Agency. An inaccuracy in 
this data was discovered and so a bid to the York and North Yorkshire Combined Authority 
has been produced to fund a review of the Craven designs. 
 
Members also raised concerns that land at Airedale Avenue had been sold without 
informing the Area Committee. 
 
Resolved 
 
a) That the update is noted. 
 

137 Heritage, People & Place: A Placemaking Strategy for Bolton Abbey (The 
Masterplan) 
 
Considered 
 
A report by Ruth Parker, Principal Planning Policy & Place Officer, presenting the Heritage, 
People & Place: A Placemaking Strategy for Bolton Abbey. 
 Page 4Page 6



Ruth Parker introduced the report before passing to James Ellis, Director of Planning at 
Rural Solutions, who gave a presentation. The following additional points were made to the 
report and presentation. 
 

 Following the local Member briefing, The Strategy has been amended to emphasise 
the importance of Bolton Abbey Railway Station. 

 The Strategy’s next steps were explained. 
1. Members of the Area Committee to provide comments. 
2. A report to be received by the Council’s Executive at the 17 September 2024 

meeting. This will recommend that the Strategy is endorsed and forms a 
material planning consideration in the determination of planning applications in 
the area. 

 
Members raised the following points: 
 

 Bolton Bridge is not a village or a tourism destination and it should not become one. 
The Strategy should not be site specific but give a general picture of improvements 
that can be made.  

 Some Members raised concerns that The Strategy had been produced by the Estate. 
Officers reinforced that The Strategy aligns with NYC policy and that they support the 
findings of the document. 

 That The Strategy could be more environmentally friendly by relying less on car use 
and introducing solar panels in the car parks. Fewer cars would also reduce road 
congestion.  

 The addition of a new hotel should be carefully considered, and development should 
be sympathetic.  

 There were concerns of increased housing in the area but the estate confirmed that 
there are no plans for larger housing developments. 

 The Strategy should focus more on improving the current farming industry. 
 
Resolved 
  
a) That The Strategy is noted. 
b) That Members were generally supportive of The Strategy. 
 

138 Parish Sector Liaison 
 
Considered 
 
A presentation by Mark Codman, Parish Liaison and Local Devolution Manager, and 
Christine Philipson, Principal Democratic Services Officer, providing an overview of the 
parish liaison functions in the Democratic Services and Localities teams. 
 
Mark Codman gave a presentation and the following points were added to the slides 
contained within the papers. 
 

 Updated figures were provided as there are 115 parishes in the Skipton and Ripon 
area. 

 The precept statistics are particularly important as they may change how NYC liaise 
with the parishes. 

 Members raised that some parishes were struggling to recruit clerks. 

 Parishes often unhappy with the management of NYC highways and street-lighting. 

 Training of Parish Councillors to help them better understand their role, bearing in mind 
that there is a fine balance with it being an unpaid position. 

 
Resolved 
  Page 5Page 7



a) That the item be noted. 
 

 
Councillor David Ireton left the meeting at 12.24 

 

 
139 Youth Councils 

 
Considered 
 
A report by David Smith, Democratic Services Officer, presenting an update from James 
Neill, Chair of Skipton Youth Council. 
 
Members reiterated that regular updates from the area’s Youth Councils were useful, and 
they enquired about the Nidderdale, Ripon and Settle Youth Councils. 
 
Resolved 
 
a) That the update is noted. 
 

140 Committee Work Programme 
 
Considered 
 
A report by David Smith, Democratic Services Officer, inviting Members to consider, 
amend and add to the Committee’s work programme. 
 
Members made the following amendments to the work programme: 
 

 Better liaison with Member when decisions are being made. 

 Housing allocations and targets – following the publication of new targets.  

 High street accommodation – use of empty rooms above shops.  
 
Resolved 
 
a) That the above amendments be made to the work programme.  
 

 
Councillor Andrew Williams left the meeting at 12.32 

 

 
141 Any Other Items 

 
Members discussed the Airedale Hospital rebuild and suggested writing a letter to the 
relevant minister showing the AC’s support for the rebuild. 
 

142 Date of Next Meeting 
 
Thursday, 12 December 2024 at 10.00am. 
 

The meeting concluded at 12.45 pm. 

Page 6Page 8



North Yorkshire Council 
 

Skipton and Ripon Area Committee 
 

21 November 2024 
 

Receipt of Petition titled ‘Save Ripon Market’.  
 

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive – Legal and Democratic Services 
 

1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1 To advise of a petition containing more than 500 signatures. 

1.2 To ask the Area Committee to consider a response. 
 

 
2.0 THE PETITION 
 
2.1 A petition has been received by North Yorkshire Council which contains 2,865 signatures. 
 
2.2 The title of the petition is ‘Save Ripon Market’. The statement attached to the petition is 

below (see italics): 

 
North Yorkshire Council is proposing to stop erecting stalls for market 
traders. 75% of traders have said they will no longer attend Ripon 
market, as they have neither the vehicle space nor time to erect their 
own stalls. Traders who bring their own stalls will also be affected by a 
smaller market. 
 
The viability of the market is at stake and the wider economy will be 
affected – shops, restaurants, cafes and transport operators – the 
entire hospitality and tourist trade, as fewer people will come to Ripon. 
 
The change will be implemented in November. We need to act now! 
 
We strongly oppose any move that undermines the viability of Ripon 
Market, which has provided the beating heart of the city for over 700 
years and believe that implementing self erect stalls, without a full 
economic and community impact assessment, could seriously damage 
both the market and the wider economic benefits it brings to the city. 

 
2.3 The petition can be seen on the Council’s website here: Petitions received | North Yorkshire 

Council 
 

3.0  COUNCIL’S ARRANGEMENTS FOR RESPONDING TO PETITIONS  
 
3.1 The key features of the Council’s arrangements for receiving and debating petitions, as 

published on the Council’s website, are as follows: 
 

a) Receipt of the petition is published on the Council’s website (which has been done in 
the case of this petition). 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/consultations/petitions/petitions-received
https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/consultations/petitions/petitions-received


b) If a petition contains 500 or more signatures (but less than 30,130 signatories), it will be 
scheduled for debate at the next meeting of the appropriate Area Committee. 

 
c) The petition organiser is offered the opportunity to speak for five minutes at the Area 

Committee meeting to present their petition.  Subsequently, at the meeting, the petition 
will be discussed by Councillors for a maximum of 15 minutes and a decision will be 
made on how to respond to the petition.   

 
d) Possible responses by the Council to petitions, as shown on the website, are: 
 

i. Option 1: to take the action requested by the petition, 
 

ii. Option 2: not to take the action requested for reasons put forward in the debate, 
 

iii. Option 3: to commission further investigation into the matter, for example by a 
relevant committee; or, 

 
iv. Option 4: where the issue is one on which the council Executive is required to 

make the final decision, the council will decide whether to make 
recommendations to inform that decision. 

 
e) The petition organiser will receive written confirmation of this decision.  This 

confirmation will also be published on the website. 
 

f) In accordance with the arrangements described above, the petition organisers have 
been invited to join today’s meeting to present their petition. 

 
4.0 OFFICERS’ COMMENTS  
 
4.1 As a unitary authority, North Yorkshire operates seven outdoor markets across the county 

with five of these operating as ‘self-set’ where traders bring and set up their own stalls each 
week. 

 
4.2  At the Knaresborough and Ripon markets the permanent traders have the option of a stall 

being supplied and erected by the Council for a surcharge of £5.30 per stall on their pitch 
rentals. However, this operation is currently run at a significant subsidy which unfortunately 
is not sustainable. Further immediate investment is also required in the Council’s trailer 
equipment over and above our current costs to continue safe operations of stall set up. 

 
4.3  The Council is therefore proposing to harmonise the operating model across the county and 

cease setting up market stalls for traders at Knaresborough and Ripon markets, bringing 
operations in line with how the other five outdoor markets run, to deliver a long term, 
efficient and sustainable solution. If implemented, the proposals would address the current 
annual subsidy for stall set up which is in the region of £25,000 - £35,000. 

 
4.4  The majority of traders have their own stalls. These fall into two groups; those that are 

already self-set at Knaresborough and Ripon markets; and those that have a stall that is 
used elsewhere, including at other North Yorkshire Council outdoor markets, but opt to pay 
the surcharge for the Council to erect stalls in Knaresborough and Ripon. 

 
4.5 However, for a minority who may not have their own stall it is recognised the proposed 

change may affect those traders more. In these limited cases the Council will explore how 
we can assist by making our stalls available free of charge to be used by traders (using 
their own storage and set up). 

 

Page 10



4.6 The Council has written to traders to advise them of these proposals and has requested 
they feedback their comments to enable us to understand their support or any issues this 
proposal may cause. In addition, Officers have attended the market places to engage 
directly with traders to answer any questions and hear first-hand their feedback. It is 
proposed that responses will be evaluated and options presented with a recommendation 
to the Corporate Director for Environment in consultation with the Executive Member for 
Highways and Transportation to their meeting on 06 December 2024. 

  
5.0 COMMENTS ON THE OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS 
 
5.1 As set out at 3.1 d), there are four options available to Members. A comment on each is 

listed below: 
 

a) Options 1 and 2: It is not possible to select Options 1 or 2, as the decision is not within 
the competence of the Skipton and Ripon Area Committee.  

 
b) Option 3: The matter could be referred to the relevant Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee for further investigation, if the Area Committee feels there is additional 
information it could use to prepare a report to the decision maker, with 
recommendations to inform the decision. 

 
c) Option 4: The Skipton and Ripon Area Committee can itself provide a comment to the 

decision maker, with recommendations to inform the decision.  
 

5.0 Recommendations 
 

5.1 That the Committee notes the petition and provides a response as detailed in paragraph 
3.1 d). 
 

 
Barry Khan 
Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and Democratic Services) 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
Background Document:  North Yorkshire Council’s petitions information and advice, a copy of 
which is on the Council’s website Petitions | North Yorkshire Council 
 
Author of report: David Smith, Democratic Services Officer. 

Page 11

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/your-council/consultations/petitions


This page is intentionally left blank



                                                 

1 
 

OFFICIAL 

 

Skipton and Ripon Area Committee 

Work Programme 

14 December 2023 

Committee discussion with local MP 
 

An opportunity for committee members to discuss issues of key concern in the constituency. 
 

Youth Councils An opportunity for the local Youth Councils to raise their concerns with Members.  
 

Northern Powergrid To discuss with Northern Powergrid the issues regarding peak time electricity use (incl. EVs) 
and their future investment plans for the Skipton and Ripon area. 
 

Airedale Hospital A progress update on the development of the new Airedale Hospital and a discussion on 
Councillor’s future involvement with the project. 
 

Care Homes An update on the situation of care homes in the Skipton and Ripon area. To include updates 
on capacity, future closures and any concerns that are arising.  
 

Appointments to Outside Bodies To ratify two appointments to Outside Bodies. 
 

Appointments to the Development Plan 
Committee 
 

To make appointments to the Development Plan Committee. 

16 January 2024 – private session held remotely by MS Teams 

Budget Consultation – Private Briefing An opportunity for committee members to review the annual council budget and its 
implications for the area covered by the committee, ahead of the Executive meeting in January 
2023 and Council in February 2023. 

 

27 February 2024 – Informal Economic Development Session, MS Teams 
Update on the procedure for allocating 
the Economic, Regeneration, Tourism 
and Transport Project Development £50k 
Fund for Area Constituency Committees 

 

Officers to provide an update on the procedure for allocating the £50k ACC fund. 

Presentation of potential projects 
 

Officers to present potential projects, providing an opportunity for Members to comment. 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 6



 

2 
 

OFFICIAL 

Project update report 
 

Officers to update Members on ongoing projects 

7 March 2024 
Committee discussion with local MP An opportunity for Members to discuss issues of key concern in the constituency.  

 

Petition seeking an investigation into the 
leadership of the Upper Nidderdale 
Federation 

To advise Members of a petition containing more than 500 signatures so that a response can 
be considered.  
 
 

Economic, Regeneration, Tourism and 
Transport Project Development Fund for 
the Area Constituency Committees 
 

A funding request form for Members to discuss and come to a decision on.  
 

Draft Bentham Masterplan An opportunity for Members to review the Draft Bentham Masterplan and provide feedback.  
 

Verbal Update on the Development of 
Rail Services within the Skipton and 
Ripon Constituency Area 

An opportunity for Members to discuss the development of rail links in the constituency with 
Graham North.  

Modality A written report addressing concerns raised by Members.  
 

Annual Education Report 

 
Annual Education Report looking at the educational landscape in the Skipton and Ripon area 
and the challenges that schools are facing.  

 
72 Skipton – Grassington Bus Service A review of the 72 Skipton – Grassington bus service following the public participation 

received at the ACC meeting of 14th December 2023. 
 

Nidderdale Greenway Steering Group An opportunity for Members to review the Nidderdale Greenway Steering Group Report.  
 

Youth Council An opportunity for Members to discuss local concerns with the constituency’s youth councils.  
 

May 2024 – Informal Economic Development Session 
Economic, Regeneration, Tourism and 
Transport Project Development Fund for 
the Area Constituency Committees 

 

Informal session to discuss a Ripon based project. 

6 June 2024 

P
age 14



 

6 
 

OFFICIAL 

Modality GP Partnership An opportunity for Members to raise their concerns with representatives from Modality.  
 

Economic, Regeneration, Tourism and 
Transport Project Development Fund for 
the Area Constituency Committees 

 

To update Members on the current budget position of the Economic. Regeneration, tourism 
and Transport Project Development fund in relation to this Committee and present Project 
Scoping Forms for consideration.  

 
Sandylands Masterplan 
 

To present the Sandylands Masterplan to be noted by Members.  

Stronger Communities Annual Report To provide Members with an update on the Stronger Communities Programme and an 
overview of progress made in the Skipton and Ripon Constituency area in 2023/24. 
 

Let’s Talk Food – Survey Feedback 
 

To present the feedback from the latest ‘Let’s Talk’ campaign – ‘Let’s Talk Food’. 
 

5 September 2024 
Receipt of Petition titled 'Save Ripon's 
Military Heritage' 

To advise of a petition containing more than 500 signatures and ask the Committee to 
consider a response.  
 

Update from Rt Hon Sir Julian Smith MP An opportunity for Members to discuss issues of key concern in the constituency.  
 

Economic, Regeneration, Tourism and 
Transport Project Development Fund for 
the Area Constituency Committees 

To update Members on the current budget position of the Economic, Regeneration, Tourism 
and Transport Project Development Fund in relation to this Committee. 
 
 

Heritage, People & Place: A 
Placemaking Strategy for Bolton Abbey 
(The Masterplan) 

To present the Heritage, People & Place: A Placemaking Strategy for Bolton Abbey (the 
Masterplan). 
 
 

Parish Sector Liaison A presentation from the Parish Liaison, Local Devolution and Community Rights and Local 
Area Support Teams. 
 

Youth Councils An update from the constituency’s Youth Councils. 
 

9 October 2024 – Informal Session held on MS Teams 
Let’s Talk Rubbish To present the results of the Let’s Talk Rubbish consultation.  

 

21 November 2024 – Additional Meeting 

P
age 15



 

4 
 

OFFICIAL 

Receipt of Petition titled ‘Save Ripon 
Market’. 

To advise of a petition containing more than 500 signatures and ask the Area Committee to 
consider a response. 
 

12 December 2024 
Kex Gill Update An update on the development of Kex Gill, including information on the development of the 

new road and the condition of the old road.  
 

Community Safety 
 

To provide Members with a local community safety update. 
 

Care Homes Report To update Members on the current situation of care homes in the area.  
 

Airedale NHS Trust Report To update Members on the work at Airedale Hospital. 
 

Housing An update to address concerns raised by Members following the June 2024 AC meeting. 
 

Impact of Tourism An opportunity for Members to raise concerns regarding the impact of tourism in the Skipton 
and Ripon area. 
 

Receipt of Petition titled ‘20mph speed 
limit for High and Low Bentham’. 

To advise of a petition containing more than 500 signatures and ask the Area Committee to 
consider a response.  
 

14 January 2025 – Informal Session held on MS Teams 
Budget Consultation An opportunity for committee members to review the annual council budget and its 

implications for the area covered by the committee, ahead of the Executive meeting in January 
2025 and Council in February 2025. 

 

6 March 2025 

Annual update from the Mayor of the 
York and North Yorkshire Combined 
Authority 

An update on the work of the Mayoral Combined Authority and progress with local issues. 
 
 

 
Annual Schools Update Report Update from CYPS on school performance. 

 

Climate Change Report An outline of how the climate strategy is being delivered in each geographic area. 
 

 
 

P
age 16



 

6 
 

OFFICIAL 

Suggested items: 
 

 Economic Development, Regeneration and Tourism. 

 Climate Change and the environment. 

 Highways and road safety. 

 Community networks. 

 Stronger Communities – annual report in June. 

 Housing. 

 Culture and leisure. 

 Education. 

 Transport. 

 Community safety – annual report in December. 

 Healthcare incl. care homes – annual care homes report in December. 

 Community resilience. 

 Yorkshire Dales National Park Authority Local Plan.  

 Nidderdale Greenway Steering Group update. 

 Hellifield and South Craven masterplans.  

 North Yorkshire & York Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) - An opportunity for Members to provide feedback on the North 

Yorkshire & York Local Nature Recovery Strategy.  

 Sutton Lane update – An update on the development of a footpath on Sutton Lane, Sutton in Craven.  

 Keighley AC Chair.  

 Housing allocation and targets – following the publication of new targets.  

 High street accommodation – use of empty rooms above shops.  

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 September 2024
	Minutes

	5 Receipt of Petition titled 'Save Ripon Market'
	6 Committee Work Programme

